
Environmental Engineer 12/21/2022

1. Complete Cavern MIT (4-Hr.) within 60-days of approval date.
2. Notify OCD Hobbs Office at least 72-hrs. in advance of MIT date to witness MIT.  



From: Marvin Burrows
To: Chavez, Carl, EMNRD
Cc: Laura Angell
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Llano.
Date: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 6:43:13 AM

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening
attachments.

Good morning, Carl, and Merry Christmas to you and yours. Hope you all have a great holiday.
I’ve exchanged a couple of emails with Laura, and as of the last one, she is awaiting a reply from you concerning
what else Llano can do to secure compliance concerning permitting.
Per our earlier 103 notice, we were finally able to secure a rig to pull the Siringo A CS # 1. Please recall that we
were earlier not able to get to depth with a wireline sinker bar. As we predicted, we found tubing damaged at the
level of the 8 5/8” casing shoe. As you might recall, this well has a long history of the tubing being damaged, and
even cleanly sheared off, by the continual caving and sloughing of salt and insoluble materials (clays, anhydrite, and
sandstone) that are laminated into the Salado strata.
When we pulled the tubing, each collar off the fiberglass tail pipe could be felt pulling back up into the casing
string. All of the fiberglass tailpipe was replaced, and 29 joints of the IPC steel pipe were also replaced because of
salt corrosion pitting. When the pipe was ran back into the well, we did not feel any dragging on the pipe, nor we did
not touch bottom with the bottom joint. Whatever material that had forced the tail pipe over laterally, was missed
when we ran back. Because we did not tag bottom, we are attempting to schedule wireline services to run in with a
sinker bar to tag cavern bottom.
We have had a real challenge securing services for months. More than ever, service companies are telling us that
they have plenty of equipment available, but insufficient employees.
Llano is therefore asking for sufficient additional time to complete any further work that needs to be done, based on
what we have been able to accomplish to date.
Sincerely,
Marvin Burrows
(for Llano Disposal, LLC.)

Sent from my iPhone
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cchavez Cavern MIT (4­Hr.) Request subsequent to well remedial workover. 12/21/2022
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cchavez Follow COAs on OCD Form C­103X (Note: Minimum test pressure is 300 psig) 12/21/2022


